

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. SURNAME

Ersbøll

2. NAME

Eva

3. DATE OF BIRTH

14 July 1947

4. NATIONALITY

Danish

5. CIVIL STATUS

Married

6. EDUCATION

<i>Institution</i>	Aarhus University
<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	2007
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s)</i>	PhD. Danish Nationality in an International and Historical Perspective.

<i>Institution</i>	Aarhus University
<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	September 1966 – January 1973
<i>Degree(s) or diploma(s)</i>	LLM

7. LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mark 1 to 5 for competence, where 5 is the highest

<i>Language</i>	<i>Passive</i>	<i>Spoken</i>	<i>Written</i>
Danish	5	5	5
English	5	5	5
French	3	2	2

8. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

European Group of Public Law (EGPL) (Scientific Council)
EUDO-citizenship network (advisory board)

9. OTHER SKILLS (E.G. COMPUTER LITERACY, ETC.)

10. PRESENT POSITION

Senior Researcher

11. YEARS WITHIN THE COMPANY

19

12. KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Eva Ersbøll is a lawyer and formerly a legal assistant to the Danish Parliamentary Ombudsman and an analyst to the Commissioner of the Council of the Baltic Sea States on Democratic Institutions and Human Rights, including the Rights of Persons belonging to Minorities. She has done extensive research on human rights law, nationality law, European citizenship law and migration law with focus on language and integration tests. She has published widely on these and other topics, including the rights of the child and the rights of elderly persons suffering from dementia. She has conducted and participated in a number of comparative studies on nationality and migration law, among others the NATAC comparative study on nationality law in 15 EU member states, the EUDO CITIZENSHIP (an observatory within the [European Union Observatory on Democracy \(EUDO\)](#) web platform hosted at the Robert Schuman Centre of the European University Institute in Florence) and the INTEC comparative study on Integration and Naturalisation Tests.

13. SPECIFIC EXPERIENCE (IN NON-EU MEMBER COUNTRIES)

<i>Country</i>	<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	<i>Name and brief description of the project</i>
----------------	--	--

14. PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1973-1978
<i>Location</i>	Copenhagen
<i>Company</i>	Municipality of Copenhagen
<i>Position</i>	Legal consultant
<i>Description</i>	Adviser for the social sector

<i>Date: from (months/year) to (months/year)</i>	1978-1992
<i>Location</i>	Copenhagen
<i>Company</i>	Danish Parliamentary Ombudsman
<i>Position</i>	Legal adviser
<i>Description</i>	Case officer handling complaints to the Parliamentary Ombudsman concerning the entire public administration

15. OTHERS:

- 1988-1991 Danish Centre for Human Rights (leave from the Ombudsman Institution)
1992-1995: Brussels – on leave
1995-1996: Adviser to the Commissioner on the Baltic Sea States
1996 - Danish Institute for Human Rights

Publications

My list of publications:

<http://menneskeret.dk/hvad+arbejder+vi+med/fokusomr%c3%a5der/forskning/publikationslister/eva+ersb%c3%b8ll>